

Fw: Can you flip me ecopy of mmp materials (not speaking points)

From: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=jancik, mike (tbs)512">
To: "Bender, Howie (MAESD)" <howie.bender@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Jan 2017 23:14:23 -0500
Attachments: 6. Key Accounting Risks Fiscal Update.pptx (181.25 kB); a. MMP Meeting - Agenda - Jan18.docx (24.21 kB); b. MMP Meeting - ToC Jan18.docx (24.46 kB); 1. MMP Meeting - Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel Deck v2 - Jan 18.pptx (74.77 kB); 2. MMP - Meeting - Fiscal Update and Key Decisions - Jan 18.pptx (529.92 kB); 3. MMP Meeting - Economic and Revenue Update - Jan 18.pptx (647.68 kB); 4 - MMP Meeting - Potential Revenue Options for Document 2017 - Jan 18.....docx (1.34 MB); 5. MMP Meeting - Fiscal Planning Program Expense - Jan 18.pptx (168.96 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 6:22 PM
To: Jancik, Mike (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: Can you flip me ecopy of mmp materials (not speaking points)

Hi Mike,

Please find the materials attached. They've been numbered to match the Tab #'s in the ToC.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor

Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Jancik, Mike (TBS)
Sent: January-17-17 6:20 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Can you flip me ecopy of mmp materials (not speaking points)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.